Agreed Order Signed January 29, 2013

Natgas Inc., Docket No. GUD 10135

At 11577 Natgas Inc./Ozona Unit, System ID No. 210734 Ozona Distribution System, Crockett County, Texas.

Rule Violated:

49 CFR §192.13(c): Plans, procedures and/or programs required by 49 CFR Part 192 were not maintained, modified, or followed as necessary.

Date Violation Began: April 13, 2011

Date of Compliance: December 11, 2012

Penalty Paid: \$500.00